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The Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D. PR B DA
Spoaker N I {lacio
30th Guam Legislature L z2loft

Suite 104 - -

155 Hesler St.

Hagétia, Guam 96910
Re: Bill No. 300-30 re: Amendment of Port’s Performance Management Contract Law

Dear Madame Speaker Won Pat:

The Office of the Attorney General supports the intent of Bill No. 300-30 as submitted by the
Honorable Felix P. Camacho, Governor of Guam, to amend §10401 of Title 12 G.C.A. When §10401 was
enacted into law in 2007, it had imposed a timeline that required the Port to award a performance
management contract within 120 days to 150 days of the procurement solicitation. This timeline did not
anticipate other legal requirements that included the requirement of approval by the Public Utilities
Commission and the new role of the Attorney General in the procurement oversight and advisement of the
award of contracts whose value is estimated to be $500,000 or more. The proposed amendments to
§10401would extend the timeline to award such a contract from 120 days to 150 days, to no more than
220 days of the issuance of the RFP, MSB, or IFB, and authorizes the Attorney General to extend such
timelines as it deems necessary and reasonable.

Sincerely,
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Alicia G. Limtiaco
Attomey General
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